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From: Margaret Williams 
'-------

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

Sent: 1/2912013 10:42:19 PM +00:00 

To: Lona Valmoro Cheryl Mills H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
'------- '---------" 

cc: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: draft letters for transition 

Lona·· 

You obviously know what works best·· use whatever is helpful. When u decide or if you redraft could you send around so we 
can also use in our responses to incoming. 

On another topic· this is more in Huma's domain·· was thinking we might an electronic transition packet for all the entry 
pOints (Chelsea's office, CGI, Foundation, forwarding at State if there is such a thing, Melanne, Stephanie in LR etc) which 
would have contact info, where media calls should be sent etc.) 
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PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JO: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLOERJO: 
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_OEVICEJJ: 

PR RIM INTERNET MESSAGE 10: - - - -

Subject: draft letters for transition 
,-------

From: Margaret Williams 
'---::-,--,-----

Date: Tue, 29 Jan 2013 
CC: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

To: Lona Valmoro 4 I Cheryl Mills ,--I ____ _ 

H Clinton <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
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